Cullen, Alexander 1856 - 1911

Alexander Cullen [also known as Alex Cullen] was born in Craigneuk, Wishaw, Scotland, on 18 June 1856. After serving an apprenticeship with James King, a builder in Motherwell, he studied at Glasgow University. By the 1880s he was practising as an architect in Motherwell and in 1898 was elected a Fellow of the Royal Institute of British Architects (FRIBA).

Cullen was in partnership with James Lochhead (1870-1942) as Cullen & Lochhead from 1900, and with William Brown (1873-1953) as Cullen Lochhead & Brown from 1908 to 1911.

Photographs of 'Carnbooth', near Glasgow designed by Cullen are featured in 'The Studio Yearbook of Decorative Art' 1907 (pp.10, 106). Cullen died in Glasgow on 21 January 1911. Following his death Lochhead and Brown continued to run the practice with the title of the firm unchanged.

Worked in UK Works

For a detailed list of architectural projects by Alexander Cullen see the Dictionary of Scottish Architects 1660-1980; and Historic Environment Scotland [*links below*]

Bibliography

Directory of British Architects 1834-1914. Compiled by Antonia Brodie, et al. Volume 1: A-K. London; New York: British Architectural Library, Royal Institute of British Architects/Continuum, 2001

'Obituary'. The Builder vol. 100, 3 February 1911 p. 157

Links

• Dictionary of Scottish Architects - Alexander Cullen

http://www.scottisharchitects.org.uk/architect_full.php?id=200389

- Dictionary of Scottish Architects Alex Cullen, Lochhead & Brown http://www.scottisharchitects.org.uk/architect_full.php?id=200394
- Archiseek Alexander Cullen <u>https://www.archiseek.com/2009/alexander-cullen-1856-1911-2/</u>

 Canmore - Cullen Lochhead and Brown https://canmore.org.uk/collection/1245629 • Historic Environment Scotland - 61 records of architectural commissions by Alexander Cullen

http://portal.historicenvironment.scot/hes/web/f?p=1505%3A200%3A%3A%3ANO%3ARP%

• Historic Environment Scotland - records of 24 architectural commissions by

Cullen & Lochhead and Cullen Lochhead & Brown

http://portal.historicenvironment.scot/designation/LB39538